Date : 6/29/2021 11:13:19 AM

From : "Susan Jimenez"

To : "Bradley Furuya"

Subject : Fwd: LADOT Assessment Letter - 6450 Sunset Blvd
Attachment : CEN20-49786 6450 Sunset Blvd MU rev2_encrypted_.pdf;

I'm not sure I did not read the whole letter but here is the letter they sent before the last
one.

Have a great day,

Susan Jimenez
Administrative Clerk
Department of City Planning -
Major Projects

T: (213)847-3641 |

221 N. Figueroa St., Room 1350

Los Angeles, CA. 90012
2nd Monday-RDO

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Pete Eyre <peter.eyre@lacity.org>

Date: Mon, Jun 28, 2021 at 8:07 AM

Subject: Re: LADOT Assessment Letter - 6450 Sunset Blvd

To: Susan Jimenez <susan.jimenez(@lacity.org>

Cc: Wes Pringle <wes.pringle@]lacity.org>, Craig Bullock
<craig.bullock@lacity.org>, Taimour Tanavoli <taimour.tanavoli@lacity.org>,
Bhuvan Bajaj <bhuvan.bajaj@]lacity.org>, Matthew masuda
<matthew.masuda@lacity.org>, Seth Contreras <S.Contreras@fehrandpeers.com>,
Tom Gaul <T.Gaul@fehrandpeers.com>

Hi Susan,

There has been an additional update to this DOT assessment letter to
include mention of the Freeway Safety Analysis (Section G in the attached
update).

Thank you,
On Mon, Jun 7, 2021 at 12:46 PM Susan Jimenez <susan.jimenez@lacity.org>

wrote:
Received, thank you.
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Have a great day,

Susan Jimenez
Administrative Clerk
Department of City Planning -
Major Projects

T: (213)847-3641 |

221 N. Figueroa St., Room 1350

Los Angeles, CA. 90012
2nd Monday-RDO

On Mon, Jun 7, 2021 at 10:52 AM Pete Eyre <peter.eyre@lacity.org> wrote:
Hello Susan,

There has been an update to this assessment letter, which is attached to
this email for your convenience.

Please let me know if you have any questions,
Pete
On Mon, May 3, 2021 at 10:32 AM Susan Jimenez

<susan.jimenez@lacity.org> wrote:
Received, thank you.

Have a great day,

Susan Jimenez
Administrative Clerk
Department of City Planning -
Major Projects

T: (213)847-3641 |

221 N. Figueroa St., Room 1350

Los Angeles, CA. 90012
2nd Monday-RDO



mailto:peter.eyre@lacity.org
mailto:susan.jimenez@lacity.org

On Mon, May 3, 2021 at 10:30 AM Pete Eyre <peter.eyre(@lacity.org>

wrote:
Hi Susan,

The Department of Transportation has completed the traffic study review for the
proposed development project for the location at 6450 Sunset Boulevard. A copy of
the assessment letter is attached.

Please contact our office if you have any questions.

Thank You,

Pete Eyre, EIT

Transportation Engineering Associate |
Metro Development Review
Planning & Land Use Development

Los Angeles Department of Transportation
213.972.4913

Notice: The information contained in this message is proprietary information belonging to the City
of Los Angeles and/or its Proprietary Departments and is intended only for the confidential use of
the addressee. If you have received this message in error, are not the addressee, an agent of the
addressee, or otherwise authorized to receive this information, please delete/destroy and notify the
sender immediately. Any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of the information
contained in this message is strictly prohibited.

Pete Eyre, EIT

Transportation Engineering Associate |
Metro Development Review
Planning & Land Use Development

Los Angeles Department of Transportation
213.972.4913

Notice: The information contained in this message is proprietary information belonging to the City of Los
Angeles and/or its Proprietary Departments and is intended only for the confidential use of the addressee.
If you have received this message in error, are not the addressee, an agent of the addressee, or otherwise
authorized to receive this information, please delete/destroy and notify the sender immediately. Any
review, dissemination, distribution or copying of the information contained in this message is strictly
prohibited.

. Pete Eyre, EIT


mailto:peter.eyre@lacity.org
https://twitter.com/LADOTofficial
https://www.instagram.com/ladotofficial
https://www.facebook.com/ladotofficial
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC90xEQsc5WdUuFg-I8j-cuQ/
http://ladot.lacity.org/
http://ladot.lacity.org/
https://twitter.com/LADOTofficial
https://www.instagram.com/ladotofficial
https://www.facebook.com/ladotofficial
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC90xEQsc5WdUuFg-I8j-cuQ/
http://ladot.lacity.org/
http://ladot.lacity.org/

Transportation Engineering Associate |
Metro Development Review
Planning & Land Use Development

Los Angeles Department of Transportation
213.972.4913

Notice: The information contained in this message is proprietary information belonging to the City of Los
Angeles and/or its Proprietary Departments and is intended only for the confidential use of the addressee. If
you have received this message in error, are not the addressee, an agent of the addressee, or otherwise
authorized to receive this information, please delete/destroy and notify the sender immediately. Any review,
dissemination, distribution or copying of the information contained in this message is strictly prohibited.
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